



LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL

OSCAR B. GOODMAN
MAYOR

GARY REESE
MAYOR PRO TEM

STEVE WOLFSON
LOIS TARKANIAN
STEVEN D. ROSS
RICKI Y. BARLOW
STAVROS S. ANTHONY

ELIZABETH N. FRETWELL
CITY MANAGER

JORGE CERVANTES
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

January, 7th, 2010

Margo Wheeler Director
City of Las Vegas
Planning and Development Department
731 So 4th Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

RE: Neon Museum Visitors Center Case # SDR-18751 Extension of Time

Dear Margo,

The Neon Boneyard and Boneyard Park have gone through and received a Site Development Plan review approval. Plans have been permitted and construction is starting.

The reason for this SDR Time extension request is because The Neon Museum Visitor's Center portion of the project is still awaiting receipt of a scenic byways grant contract from NDOT. We are going to be eliminating the parking lot on the South side of McWilliams shown on SDR-18751 and asking for a cross parking agreement as part of the SDR.

We respectfully request granting a one year time extension to effectuate the changes.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Samuel D. Tolman", is written over a horizontal line.

Samuel D. Tolman AIA NCARB
Architectural Project Manager

cc: Carole Glass
Doug Rankin
Dorothy Wright
Eric Strain

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
CITY OF LAS VEGAS
400 STEWART AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101

OFFICE 702.229.6535

FAX 702.384.4846

TDD 702.386.9108

www.lasvegasnevada.gov

EOT-37123
02/17/10 CC